
From: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 12:23 PM EST 
To: Anita Friedman <afriedman@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Automatic reply: Can we catch up today or tomorrow? 

Thanks for your note; however, I am out of the office in training from 1/8 - 1/10 with limited access to email during business hours.  If this is urgent, please contac t me on my mobile

phone at 757-535-3453.

 

 

Thanks for your patience and understanding

 

Kelley DuBois

757-535-3453

duboiskd@amazon.com


